
R. Wade litchfie ld 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Authorized House Counsel 
Florida Power & light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Fl 33408-0420 
(561) 691-7135 (Facsimi le) 


Writer's Direct Dial: 

(561) 691-7101 

August 25, 2000 

VIA HAND DELIVERY 

Ms. Blanca S. Bay6 
Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Room 110 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: 	 Florida Power & Light Company's Motion for Waiver 

Of Twenty-One Day Requirement and Request for 

Extension of Time 


Dear Ms. Bay6: 

This letter shall serve as notice of Florida Power & Light Company's withdrawal of its 
Motion for Waiver of Twenty-One Day Requirement and Request for Extension of Time filed with 
the Public Service Commission on August 23, 2000. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. If you or your Staff have any questions please 
feel free to cal me at the number listed above. 

Sincerely, 

R. Wade Litchfield 

RWL/jsb 
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